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The SDC can mandate an EFA to any competent institution or person, including: 

 the project implementing agency itself 

 consultant(s) from a local institution 

 consultant(s) from an institution that is internationally active 

 consultant(s) from one of the three consortia selected by the SDC’s quality assurance unit, based on the 

tender offer and now working under a frame contract for EFA:

 Helvetas (incl. KEK-CDC as sub-contractor)

 IKAT-HAFL 

 Vivid Economics 

 consultant(s) from the VSD backstopping mandate, i.e. a consortia selected by the SDC’s Economy and 

Education unit based on a tender offer and now working under a frame contact (-> only applicable if it is a 

short-term support of less than 3 days)

Options to carry out (mandate) an Economic and Financial Analysis (EFA)



The “new” H2N is comprised of two parts 

 Part I provides a basic understanding of EFA for all

SDC staff.

 Part II provides practical guidance for SDC staff who

mandate an EFA.



EFA as a continuous process 



EFA tools at your disposal



Economic VSD CBA



End of project phase



Financial VSD CBA

1: Return on investment or an investment without return? A cost-benefit ration analysis of in-company training in Pakistan 
(https://www.dcdualvet.org/wp-content/uploads/2019_GIZ_Return-on-investment-Build4skills-Pakistan_short.pdf)

More resource and information available on the DCdVET’s website: Cost-Benefit Considerations for Companies Engaging 
in Dual VET (https://www.dcdualvet.org/en/newsletter/dc-dvet-newsletter-august-2021-focus-cost-benefit-
considerations-for-companies-in-dual-vet/) 

https://www.dcdualvet.org/en/newsletter/dc-dvet-newsletter-august-2021-focus-cost-benefit-considerations-for-companies-in-dual-vet/


Questions up for discussion:

What are your experiences conducting CBAs or other 
Economic / Financial Analyses (EFAs) for VSD projects?

Do such analyses have an impact on project results? What is 
needed to ensure that they are useful (and don’t just end up 
in a drawer)?

Have you been using some of the tools presented (new or old 
SDC How-to-Note on EFA, working aid and excel template for 
VSD CBAs)? Have they been useful?

- Is there need for more guidance, more standardization? 
What would you recommend?



Thank you!
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